
QUESTION BANK 

 

UNIT-1 

1. What is difference between an acceptable business gift and a bribe? 

2. What is professional negligence? 

3. What is vigil mechanism? 

4. What GST? 

5. What is stakeholder? 

UNIT-2 

Short questions 

1. Define offer. How offer can be made? 

2. What is capacity of contract? 

3. Discuss the meaning and modes of discharge of contract? 

4. What do you mean by breach of contract? 

5. What is contract agency? 

Essay questions 

1. Define acceptance? Who can accept an offer? What are the types of acceptance? 

2. Define consideration. State its importance. What are the different forms? Types of 

consideration? 

3. What is capacity to contract? Explain about competent and incompetent persons to 

contract. 

4. Define contingent contract. Discuss the rules concerning the contingent contract? 

5. What is performance of contract? Discuss types of performance and types of tender? 

 

UNIT-3 

Short questions 

1. What is attribution? Discuss its scope? 

2. Discuss various modes of alternative dispute resolution? 

3. What are the steps involved in international commercial arbitration? 

Essay Questions 

1. What is arbitration? Discuss its scope and types? 

2. Discuss UNCITRAL model laws and rules on arbitration and conciliation? 

3. Discuss the scope of judicial intervention? 

 



UNIT-IV 

Short Questions 

1. What are the methods of engaging labour? 

2. Explain labour contract and its role in civil work? 

3. State merits and demerits of piece rated system? 

Essay Questions 

1. Define collective bargaining. State the nature, objectives and features of collective 

bargaining? 

2. Explain in detail change in the labor management relations in the post-liberalized India? 

3. What are the objectives of bye laws? Enumerate the aspects of building planning? 

4. Explain the key components of RERA Act, 2017? 

 

UNIT-5 

Short questions 

1. Compare and contrast between the various types of IPR’s? 

2. Define the term copyright? Discuss its nature? 

3. Discuss in detail about the concept of copyrights protection for computer program? 

Essay questions 

1. Discuss the various criteria for granting patents? 

2. What do you mean by the term patent? Write about its evolution? 

3. What are the remedies available incase of copy right in frigement? 

 

 


